



meera1096@gmail.com

(+91) 9605816033



### **TECHNICAL EXPOSURE**

- √ 4008S FRESENIUS Hemodialysis Machine
- NIPRO Surdial 55S Hemodialysis Machine
- ✓ B BRAUN Dialog+
- ✓ CRRT Prismaflex System

#### **OTHER DETAILS**

#### **ADDRESS:**

H.NO: 192, PALLITHURA PO, TRIVANDRUM, KERALA, INDIA.

PINCODE: 695586

**NATIONALITY: INDIAN,** 

#### **LANGUAGE SKILL:**

MALAYALAM (MOTHER TONGUE), ENGLSIH (R,W&S),

HINDI (S).

**DATE OF BIRTH:** 21/09/1996.

A compassionate and dedicated Hemodialysis Technician with more than 5 years of experience in serving patients and giving high-quality care. Also handles task with accuracy and efficiency as well as excellent communication, interpersonal abilities. Making patients feel comfortable while monitoring for any complications or technical problems. Always focus on patient safety, following standard protocols and support team work. Expert in safety initiating, monitoring and terminating hemodialysis simultaneously managing patients receiving treatment.

#### **WORK EXPERIENCE**

# DIALYSIS TECHNICIAN A J HOSPITAL KAZHAKUTTOM

TRIVANDRUM, KERALA, INDIA 05/06/2017 - 05/08/2023

- Monitoring Dialysis Machine and Ensuring Proper Functioning
- Close Monitoring of Patient's Undergoing Dialysis
- Monitoring and Adjusting Patient's Ultrafiltration Rates
- Ensuring Sterilization of Equipment Before and After Procedure
- Initiates and Administer Hemodialysis Treatment
- Educating Patients on Health Maintenance and Care
   Responding Appropriately to Dialysis-Related Emergencies
- Monitoring the Water Treatment System
- Documentation and Records of Patients' Health Status
- Understand Patient Physical and Emotional Concerns
- Maintain Highest Safety and Cleanliness Standards
- Mentoring and Training of New hires
- Coordinating with Other Medical Team to Develop Patient Care
   Plan

# DIALYSIS TECHNICIAN (TRAINEE) MEDICAL COLLEGE HOSPITAL, TRIVANDRUM

TRIVANDRUM, KERALA, INDIA 16/01/2017 - 25/04/2017

- Initiate and terminate outpatient and inpatient hemodialysis according to unit protocol
- Monitor patients during hemodialysis treatment including vital signs, Machine checks and other related activities.
- Created charts with appropriate information during the course of the dialysis.
- Disinfection of dialysis equipment.
- Accurately prepare dialysis machine according to dialysis prescription.

## **EDUCATION & CERTIFICATION**

**DIPLOMA IN DIALYSIS TECHNOLOGY TRIVANDRUM MEDICAL COLLEGE** 2014-2017

HIGHER SECONDARY EDUCATION KERALA HIGHER SECONDARY BOARD 2012-2014

BASIC LIFE SUPPORT FOR HEALTHCARE PROVIDERS - CERTIFICATION AMERICAN HEART ASSOCIATION

(APRIL 2019-21:MAY 2022-24)